Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 11:50 AM

To: ‘Morris, Trudy (TKMOY

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C108 for CDU 439 440 441 442 444

Trudy:

Awesome, thanks for this.

twill place this email in the WFX-864 permit file so our successors will see it and wonder about the strange creatures
that lived at that time.

Will Jones
New Mexico
Qil Conservation Division

From: Morris, Trudy (TKMO) [mailto: TKMO@chevron.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: FW: C108 for CDU 439 440 441 442 444

Hi Wi,
Just s0 you know. ..,

When | found out that the well location for some of the wells was slightly different, | did send a note to Terry asking if |
needed to amend the C108 and he sent the following reply.

Other than a letter asking for an amendment and a copy of the C108 with the amended locations, do we need to send this
out to the offset operators or do anything else?

Thanks!

Trudy

From: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD [mailto: TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Morris, Trudy (TKMO)

Subject: RE: C108 for CDU 439 440 441 442 444

No need to amend your C-108
However, 1 will need to do a “corrected” WFX-864
But I'll wait until you can get me the API numbers for CDU 439, 440, 441, 442 and 444

From: Morris, Trudy (TKMO) [mailto: TKMO@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:04 PM

To: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

Subject: C108 for CDU 439 440 441 442 444

Terry,

The footages for the CDU injection wells to be drilled have changed slightly from what we initially stated on the C108.
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Please see the differences noted below:

CDU 439 - 1876’ FSL 980" FWL - Sec 29 T-21S R-37E UL-K  ------- Reported on C108
1910 FSL 810> FWL e Has changed to

------- Difference in feet

CDU 440 - 959" FSL 2519° FWL - Sec 29 T-21S R-37E UL-N  ----m-- Reported on C108
25188 s Has changed to

CDU 441 - 933> FNL 602’ FWL - Sec 32 T-21S R-37E UL-D = ------- Reported on C108
932.5° 5577 e Has changed to

------- Difterence in feet

Do we need to file an amended C108 and send copies to all the partners?
Thanks,

Trudy
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